Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 3:00 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16023731/Kja3
Dear Joy,

WP since no development and to-date, Ol still non reporting.
Thank you

Rashidah Rasheed

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1767| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16023731/Kja3

Dear Rashidah,

We refer to the subject of this e-mail.

We would like to check if Ol GIA is already available?

We do not have written correspondence with TP repairer.

Our last correspondence with TP is when we received their LOD on 23.12.2016.

Kindly advise if we may wp this claim due to non-development.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah [mailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 10:08 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ilkkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto)
<Zaini@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16023731/Kja3

Dear Sirs,

Please upload latest correspondences with Third party if any. When was the last date of correspondence?
*Do not engage with them if they did not follow up with us.

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

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:05 AM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'; 'Joy Irene (LKKAuto)'; 'Zaini (LKK Auto)'; Lim, Sheng Yang; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md
Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi

Subject: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X *** LKK REF: CC4/A1G16023731/Kja3
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Hi Team,

Date of Loss : 10/12/2016

Please be informed insured has yet to report accident till date.
Kindly send non-reporting letter to Insured - reminder

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

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:28 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Zaini (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16023731/Kja3

Dear All,

Ol non reporting.

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Zaini (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16023731/Kja3

Dear Rashidah,
Thank you for your email.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah [mailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OREF 0549007034SG-003 TP SGY2061X

Dear Sirs,
Please upload latest correspondences with Third party if any.
Ol non reporting.

Thank you



Rashidah Rasheed

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1767 Fax +(65) 6835 7416

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



